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Douglas, Tina  (PUC)

From: PUC Docket Filings
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 4:48 PM
To: Douglas, Tina  (PUC); Gustafson, Katlyn; Lashley, Joy  (PUC); Mohr, Leah; Van Gerpen, 

Patty
Subject: FW: Non-Docketed and Informational Submission: Patricia Van Gerpen

  

From: Steve Rheams 
Sent: Thursday, 16 March 2017 16:47:31 (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada) 
To: PUC Docket Filings 
Subject: Non-Docketed and Informational Submission: Patricia Van Gerpen 

Last Name: Rheams  First Name: Steve   Company: Consolidated Communications Enterprise Services, Inc.   Address: 350 
S. Loop 336 West   City: Conroe   State: TX   Zip: 77304   Phone: 916‐746‐3324   Fax: 916‐786‐1877   Email: 
steve.rheams@consolidated.com    
Comments: Please update the contact information on file for Consolidated Communications Enterprise Services, Inc. 
(f/k/a Crystal Communications) to the following: 
Michael Shultz 
VP – Legislative and Regulatory 
350 S. Loop 336 WConroe, TX 77304 
  
Scott Kitchen 
Director – Tariff and Compliance 
350 S. Loop 336 W 
Conroe, TX 77304 
  
Lance Casey 
Sr. Regulatory Relations Specialist 
350 S. Loop 336 W 
Conroe, TX 77304 
(936)788‐7438 
  
Steve Rheams 
Regulatory Analyst II 
200 Vernon StRoseville, CA 95678 
(916)746‐3324 


